

Muaaz Ahmad

Jr. UX Designer | Behance | Dribbble | LinkedIn

+92 313 4651202

muaaz1501@gmail.com

My experience has turned me into advocate for User Empathy that bridges the gap between Business and the User needs. On the other hand I am a motivated individual possessing excellent leadership and planning abilities. Focused on delivering high-quality products. Monitors, trains and encourages team members to improve skills and meet demanding targets. History of successfully developing and managing strong teams through proactive training and management. Performance-oriented UX designer with excellent understanding of technologies, accessibility requirements and performance capabilities. Dedicated to optimizing human-computer interactions for diverse applications.

Education

Bachelors of Science in Information Technology

PMAS Arid Agriculture University Rawalpindi, Rawalpindi

2023

Skills

- Figma
- Adobe XD / Illustrator / Photoshop
- Usability Testing
- User Research
- Wireframing
- Interaction Design
- Visual Design
- Experience Design
- Interface Design

Experience

Jr. UX Designer

Synergy-IT, Islamabad, Pakistan

Mar 2024 – Present

- Collaborated closely with product managers, developers, and other stakeholders (e.g., marketing, user research) throughout the entire product design process, ensuring the clear communication, alignment with business goals, and a user-centered approach to product development.
- Created high-quality visual design elements including icons, illustrations, page layouts, and typography. Developed user-friendly and visually appealing interfaces by utilizing design principles and a strong understanding of user behavior.

UX Design - Graduate Trainee

Synergy-IT, Islamabad, Pakistan

Nov 2023 – Feb 2024

- Supported the design and development of web applications by conducting user research, creating wireframes and prototypes, and collaborating with technical leads, engineers, and other designers. Focused on ensuring the applications met web standards and industry best practices for a seamless user experience.
- Contributed to the development of dynamic client-side web applications across various business areas. This involved extracting user needs through research, crafting low and high-fidelity prototypes, and refining visual design elements to enhance both usability and aesthetics.

Jr. UI/UX Designer

NSol, Rawalpindi, Pakistan

Aug 2023 – Oct 2023

Jr. UI/UX Designer

FunPrime Technologies, Islamabad, Pakistan

May 2023 – Jul 2023

Courses & Certifications

Design Composition

Uxcel

May 2024

Design Terminology

Uxcel

May 2024

Design Mentorship Mastery

Uxcel

May 2024

Interaction Design - Structure

LinkedIn Learning

Sep 2023

Hands-On with Design System

LinkedIn Learning

Sep 2023

Languages

Urdu

First Language

English

Proficient - C2